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From: AMOEducation <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 12March 202510:01am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: BeanEquity Informed Leader inYourMunicipality

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

Equity, InclusionandInnovationWorkshop
forMunicipalLeaders

AMOispleased tobeoffering thisworkshop focused onbeinganequity informed
municipal leader tohelpyoumakeareal impact onyourcommunity andcouncil.  

OurEquity, Inclusion andInnovation Workshop forMunicipal Leaders supports
participants inunderstanding theimportance andopportunities inembedding equity,  
inclusion andinnovation withinmunicipal decision-making processes, policies, and
innovations. Through presentations, discussions, andinteractive activities, elected
officials willexplore practical strategies tocreate more inclusive andequitable local
governance andservice delivery.   

WorkshopGoals:  

Understand thesignificant roleofEIIinmunicipal governance.  
Explore innovative approaches tofostering more inclusive communities.  
Engage incollaborative problem-solving toaddress systemic barriers.  
Create actionplans forimplementing EIIinitiatives within theirmunicipalities.  

Developed anddelivered byColleenJames, Founder andPrincipal Consultant,  
Divonify Incorporated; Regional Councillor, Region ofWaterloo-Elected Official and
former municipal staffer, whounderstands your job, community needs andpressures.  
Ms. James willprovide insights, strategies andtactics into:  

theroleofequity, inclusion andinnovation inmunicipal governance;  
fostering innovation through inclusive municipal leadership;  
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policydevelopment forequitable municipalities;  
strategies, tools, andframeworks forembedding equity ininnovative practices, and
navigating resistance tothese initiatives

ThisisadonotmissAMO workshop forthosecommitted toinclusive andresponsive
local leadership.  

WorkshopDate:  
March25, 12:00pm - 3:00pm

500 +HSTpersession (Individual registration only. Forgroup rates, contact
events@amo.on.ca)  
75 +HSTcancellation fee

RegisterHere

Contact: events@amo.on.ca

2025MembershipSpecialOffering

AMOhasgrownitseducation offerings, recognizing this, for2025weareoffering half
priceregistration feesforallworkshops above thefirsttworegistration. Ifyouare
eligible contact LoraTignoatltigno@amo.on.ca.  

Inquires: events@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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